Student Resource Directory



300 North Beaty Street, Athens, AL 35611



Vision

Athens State University will be the premier destination for transfer students seeking the highest quality education and cutting-edge delivery at the most affordable cost. As the upper division university in Alabama, building on a tradition that began in 1822, Athens State University will be the catalyst for positive change in the lives of its students.

(Vision Statement was approved by the Board of Trustees on April 19th, 2013.)

Mission

The University advances the best interests of its students and the State of Alabama through teaching, service, research and other creative activities to empower students to make valuable contributions in their professional, civic, educational, and economic endeavors. Through innovative communication and course delivery for high-quality undergraduate and select graduate programs, Athens State University provides a supporting environment for each student, demonstrating the importance of the diverse and interdependent nature of our state and society. Athens State University changes the face of Alabama by changing the lives of its students.

(Mission Statement was approved by the Board of Trustees Executive Committee on March 10th, 2015.)

ADA Statement

Athens State University complies with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990. Athens State University strives to provide a dynamic and appropriate instructional environment and workplace to meet the needs of students, employees and citizens of the communities served. It is the policy of the University that a good faith effort shall be made to meet the accommodation requests of persons with disabilities.

Athens State University Employees and Citizens should contact the Office of HR at (256) 216-3314 to complete the procedure for requesting an accommodation.

Students with disabilities are served by Accessibility Services, located in Sandridge Student Center, Room 122.

Accessibility Services

Accessibility Services is the central contact point for Athens State students with disabilities. The goal of Accessibility Services is to ensure that University programs and services are accessible to qualified students with disabilities. Accessibility Services works with faculty and other members of the University community to provide individualized academic accommodations and support services while promoting student responsibility and self-advocacy.

It is the student's responsibility to self-disclose their disability, provide adequate documentation (if required), and to request academic accommodations/services from Accessibility Services.

For questions regarding services for students with disabilities, contact Juliana Cislo, Accessibility Services Specialist: (phone) 256-233-8143; (email) <u>Juliana.Cislo@athens.edu</u>. Students may also visit the Accessibility Services webpage at http://www.athens.edu/accessibility-services/. Accessibility Services is located in Sandridge Student Center, Room 122.

Nondiscrimination/Equal Opportunity Statement

Athens State University, as an equal opportunity/affirmative action institution, complies with all applicable federal and state laws regarding nondiscrimination and affirmative action. Athens State University does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, marital status, gender, gender identity, gender expression, pregnancy, sexual orientation, disability, religion, genetic information, or veteran status in employment, or admissions to or participation in educational programs and activities. Inquiries or concerns may be addressed to the Office of the Vice President for Financial Affairs, 300 N. Beaty St., Athens, AL 35611, 256-216-3303.

Note:

The purpose of this directory is to provide Athens State University students with an all-inclusive listing of available resources. The directory is not intended as an endorsement; it has been created entirely for student's convenience to locate appropriate agencies for assistance. If you have any additions or corrections, please contact Accessibility Services at 256-233-8143.

Table of Contents

Athens State Resources

Accessibility Services
 Accounting Lab
 Active Minds
Adult Degree Program (ADP)
Career Development Center
 Help Desk
 Library
 MCNS Learning Lab
Personal Counseling Services
 Student Success Center
 Writing Center
Workforce Requirement Program (WRP)

Local Resources

Alcohol/Drug Rehabilitation Services
Clothing/Household Items
Counseling/Mental Health Services
Disability Services
Financial Assistance
Food Programs
Homeless Assistance
Housing
Legal Services
Medical/Dental Assistance
Medical Supply Lending Service
Medication Assistance
Referral Services
Transportation
Veteran/Military Information

Athens State Resources

Accessibility Services

Accessibility Services is committed to providing students with disabilities equal access to Athens State University. The office aims to remove social and environmental barriers by working collaboratively with students, faculty, staff and the community. To achieve this goal, reasonable academic accommodations, assistive technology, and support services are utilized.

It is the student's responsibility to self-disclose his/her disability, provide adequate documentation (if required), and to request academic accommodations/services.

For questions regarding services, contact Juliana Cislo, ADA Accessibility Specialist: 256-233-8143, or email: <u>Juliana.Cislo@athens.edu</u>.

Accessibility Services is located in Sandridge Student Center, Room 122.

For more information, visit the website: http://www.athens.edu/accessibility-services/

Accounting Lab

The mission of the Accounting Lab is to provide assistance to students to strengthen their understanding of foundational accounting concepts. To fulfill this mission, the Accounting Lab provides in-person and remote tutoring to students who voluntarily seek the services. The Accounting Lab is staffed by knowledgeable accounting majors selected by the faculty and offers a variety of equipment and instructional resources that support accounting courses in distance and campus-based formats. The Accounting Lab is committed to fulfilling the goal of improving students' understanding of accounting concepts.

Students can drop in during the regularly scheduled lab hours. Students can also make an appointment by calling the Accounting Lab directly (those students with appointments will be given priority). While most students visit the Accounting Lab in person for tutoring, online tutoring is available through email, fax, and phone.

The Accounting Lab is located in Sanders Hall, Room 309. The phone number is (256) 216-5379. The email address is accounting@athens.edu.

The hours of operation for campus tutoring are Monday from 10 am to 4:30 pm, and Wednesday from 10 am to 4:30 pm. Virtual tutoring is available on Tuesday from 2:30 pm to 4:30 pm. For more information, visit the website: http://www.athens.edu/business/lab-information/

Active Minds

Active Minds empowers students to change the perception of mental health on college campuses. Active Minds supports a network of campus-based chapters across the United States and Canada that consist of students who are passionate about mental health advocacy and education. Chapter goals are to educate peers about mental health, connect students to resources, and change negative perceptions about mental health disorders.

The chapter is open to all students. Contact information: Dr. Vanessa Miller at Vanessa. Miller@athens.edu, or Lisa Philippart, LPC, DCC at Lisa. Philippart@athens.edu.

For more information, visit the website: http://www.athens.edu/clubs/active-minds/

Adult Degree Program (ADP)

The mission of the Adult Degree Program (ADP) at Athens State University is to serve the adult working student who has completed some college coursework without completing a baccalaureate degree. To encourage student success, the ADP is designed to reduce or eliminate barriers for returning adult students while providing academically sound alternative methods to apply knowledge gained from the integration of work and classroom experience and to assist the student in the timely achievement of their professional and career goals.

ADP is for students 25 or older, who have at least 5 years of work experience, have some college credit, and have never received a B.S. degree. The degree options available through ADP are B.S. in Management of Technology, B.S. in Liberal Studies, and B.S.Ed. in Technical Education (non-certification tracks only). Non-traditional credit may be awarded by Athens State University for military training/experience, completion of nationally-recognized exams such as CLEP/DSST, or for prior learning for those students who have acquired knowledge through legitimate means outside an academic environment (employment certifications, seminars, training programs, work experience, civic activities, and volunteer services). Prior learning assessment requires completion of a professional portfolio where students must describe, reflect, and synthesize their learning experiences carefully.

For questions regarding services, contact Felicia Mucci, Director for Adult Degree Completion Program: 256-233-8281 or email: Felicia.Mucci@athens.edu .

For more information, visit the website: http://www.athens.edu/adp/

Career Development Center

The Career Center provides assistance to Athens State students and Alumni in career planning, development and job seeking strategies. The department serves as a major link between students/Alumni and potential employers. We are here to assist students in identifying and fulfilling their future goals and aspirations.

Students receive support in creating professional documents (resumes, cover letters and social media profiles) and learning effective interview and job search techniques. We offer a variety of opportunities to come face-to-face with hiring employers and graduate school recruiters at career fairs, employer workshops, information sessions and at campus recruiting events.

Handshake is a new service that Athens State provides where you can review and apply to job announcements, have your resume reviewed, view events and various other resources. To activate your account, visit athens.joinhandshake.com



The Federal Work-Study Program (FWS) is available to undergraduate students if they have financial need. The students must file the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) to qualify. Students must also be in good academic standing and enrolled at least half-time.

The Campus Student Worker Program is open to all currently enrolled students (undergrad and graduate) who are in good academic standing and taking at least one class. To view and apply for Work-Study opportunities, visit Handshake or contact laura.allen@athens.edu.

For more information, visit the website: http://www.athens.edu/career-development-center/

Help Desk

The Help Desk is a centralized point of contact for technical support services for the students of Athens State University. They can help with questions about your email account, online courses, password resets or any other technical questions.

As a new student, the website has videos to help you in a variety of ways. For example, a video will show you the overview of Blackboard.

The Help Desk is located in Classroom Building Room 102. The hours are Monday-Thursday 8 a.m. to 7 p.m., and Friday from 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. If you need help by phone:256-216-6698, or you can email helpdesk@athens.edu.

For more information, visit the website: http://www.athens.edu/helpdesk/

Library

The Library supports the academic mission of the University by providing an organized collection, delivering access to instruction and research services, offering usable physical and virtual spaces, and hiring and retaining highly qualified employees.

The purpose of the Athens State University Library is to support students, faculty, staff and the community through:

- developing and maintaining a high quality, responsive, useful and timely collection of materials and services to support academic programs and the institution.
- the utilization of instruction in information literacy and research services.
- providing and maintaining useable physical and virtual spaces.
- retaining and hiring highly qualified employees who are committed to the continued success of the university

The Library operating hours are as follows, but hours may vary between semesters.

Monday – Thursday 8 a.m. to 9 p.m.

Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Saturday Closed

Sunday 1 p.m. to 9 p.m.

For more information, visit the website: http://www.athens.edu/library/

MCNS Learning Lab

The Mathematical, Computer and Natural Sciences (MCNS) Learning Lab offers individual or small-group tutorials, providing access to technology and access to reference materi-als. Students enrolled in traditional and distance learning mathematics, computer science and biology related classes may visit the lab for personal tutoring, to watch or checkout mathematics DVD's, or have access to printed resources.

The Mathematical, Computer and Natural Sciences (MCNS) Learning Lab is located in Waters Hall, Room S-300. The phone number is (256) 233-6547.

The hours of operation are Monday-Thursday from 10 a.m. to 9 p.m., and Friday 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. For more information, visit the website: http://www.athens.edu/arts-sciences/mathematics/math-lab/

Personal Counseling Services

A licensed professional counselor is available by appointment to discuss personal issues with currently enrolled students and Athens State University faculty and staff, on a brief-counseling basis. All counseling services are provided with your confidentiality in mind and offered at no charge to you.

Personal Counseling Services can help you:

- Develop study skills
- Get better organized
- Replace bad habits with healthy ones
- Learn how to relax during stressful times
- Balance academics, work, and family/social life
- Solve a personal problem
- Improve communication skills
- Learn coping skills to deal with anxiety, depression, addictions, grief or other emotions that might interfere with your activities of daily living
- Locate mental health services, resources and support groups in your local community

Services are provided through a partnership with the Mental Health Center of North Central Alabama.

Lisa Philippart LPC is on campus on Tuesdays and Wednesdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Her office is in Waters Hall, Room \$103D. She can be reached at Lisa.Philippart@athens.edu or 256-233-8144.

Student Success Center

The Student Success Center provides a central location to receive academic guidance, information, and bachelor's degree advising/planning. As an upper-division institution, every student attending Athens State brings with them transfer credit, the center helps to provide appropriate course of action for every student's individualized situation. The center partners with other university offices to offer a broad set of resources and services to empower students to excel personally and academically. The center also facilitates and coordinates strategic initiatives to support student success.

Appointments can be made in person or over the phone from the Department's web page: https://www.athens.edu/tssc/#prospect. The Student Success Center is located on the first floor of Sandridge Student Center.

Writing Center

The Athens State University Writing Center provides free services to help both graduate and undergraduate students at any stage of the writing and communication process. Knowledgeable peer consultants conduct writing center sessions either in face-to-face sessions or online. We offer individual and group tutoring for many types of projects, including essays, research papers, presentations, and digital writing (such as blogs, wikis, & websites).

The Writing Center is located on the first floor of the Athens State University Library in the Learning Commons Area; turn right when you enter the library.

We provide face-to-face and live online sessions. Face-to-face sessions are preferred, as they offer the most useful way to facilitate communication between the client and consultant. Live online sessions are conducted either by video or by a "chat" feature quite like instant messaging. Online sessions must be scheduled in advance, and students must "show up" online at the scheduled time to keep an appointment. View instructions on the website.

The Writing Center is staffed with consultants—students at Athens State—who work with their peers on various academic and professional writing assignments. Consultants engage clients in conversation about their projects, pose questions, and discuss revision strategies; they use a variety of methods—both directive and non-directive—to help clients successfully complete their projects. Consultants do not edit, proofread, or write texts for their peers—although they do have productive, educational ways to discuss grammar, editing skills, and proofreading.

The Writing Center can be contacted by phone: 256-216-6665 or email: writing.center@athens.edu. During unstaffed hours, please allow time until the Writing Center re-opens to receive a response to a voicemail or email.

For more information, visit the website: http://www.athens.edu/writingcenter/

Workforce Recruitment Program (WRP)

The Workforce Recruitment Program (WRP) is a recruitment and referral program that connects federal sector employers nationwide with highly motivated college students and recent graduates with disabilities who are eager to prove their abilities in the workplace through summer or permanent jobs.

The U.S. Department of Labor's Office of Disability Employment Policy (ODEP) and the U.S. Department of Defense's Office of Diversity Management & Equal Opportunity (ODMEO) manage the program, which continues to be successful with the participation of many other federal agencies and sub-agencies. The recruitment cycle begins in September each year.

If you have any questions or would like to participate, please contact Athens State University's WRP

Campus Coordinator:

Juliana Cislo, ADA Accessibility Specialist <u>Juliana.Cislo@athens.edu</u> 256-233-8143

For more information, visit the website: https://wrp.gov/AboutPre.do

Local Resources

Alcohol/Drug Rehabilitation Services

AA, ALANON	256-885-0323
3322 Memorial Parkway SW, Huntsville, AL 35801	
Bradford Health Services	256-895-3848
P.O. Box 1488, Madison, AL 35758	
Crestwood Chemical Dependency Services	256-429-5480
1 Hospital Drive, Huntsville, AL 35801	
Downtown Rescue Mission	256-536-2441
1400 Evangel NW, Huntsville, AL 35816	
Families Anonymous	256-716-100
P.O. Box 368, Huntsville, AL 35804	
Huntsville Metro Treatment Center	256-881-1311
2227 Drake Ave SW Suite 19, Huntsville, AL 35805	
Huntsville Recovery	256-721-1940
4040 Independence Dr NW, Huntsville, AL 35816	

Marshall – Jackson Mental Health Board Inc./Cedar Lodge 22165 US Highway 431, Guntersville, AL 35976	256-582-4465	
New Horizons Recovery Center 4040 Memorial Parkway SW, Huntsville, AL 35802	256-532-4141	
Outreach Ministries of Alabama 618 Johnson Landing Rd, Valhermoso Springs, AL 35775	256-778-8096	
The Pathfinder, Inc. 3104 Ivey Ave SW, Huntsville, AL 35805	256-534-7644	
Salvation Army 2114 Oakwood Ave NW, Huntsville, AL 35810	256-536-2441	
Thrive Alabama 600 St Clair SW Bldg. 3, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-536-4700	
Clothing/Household Items		
Asbury Thrift Store 295 Portal Lane, Madison, AL 35758	256-464-0460	
Breaking Free Thrift Store 2007 Memorial Parkway NW, Huntsville, AL 35810	256-851-1688	
Catholic Center of Concern P.O. Box 745, Huntsville, AL 35804	256-536-0041	
Christmas Charities 2840 Jordan Ln NW, Huntsville, AL 35816	256-837-2373	
Goodwill Industries 8501 Whitesburg Dr. SE, Huntsville, AL 35802	256-536-0737	
Habitat ReStore 400 Pratt Ave NW, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-533-3267	

Neighborhood Store 2815 University Dr. NW, Huntsville, AL 35816	256-536-1953
Rescue Mission Thrift Store 1407 Memorial Parkway NW Suite A, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-532-0381
Salvation Army Thrift Store 2114 Oakwood Ave NW, Huntsville, AL 35810	256-539-9137
St. Vincent de Paul Thrift Store 2140 Jonathan Dr. NW, Huntsville, AL 35810	256-851-8881
Counseling/Mental Health Services	
Crisis Services of North Alabama P.O. Box 368, Huntsville, AL 35804	256-716-1000
Family Services Center 600 St. Clair, Bldg. 3, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-551-1610
Madison County 310 Board 4940 Research Dr. NW B, Huntsville, AL 35816	256-837-5777
Mental Health Center of North Central Alabama 1307 E Elm St, Athens, AL 35611	256-232-3661
National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI – Huntsville) 701 Andrew Jackson Way Suite A, Huntsville, AL 3580	256-534-2628
Wellstone Behavioral Health 4040 Memorial Parkway SW, Huntsville, AL 35802	256-533-1970
Disability Services	
Alabama Department of Rehabilitation Services 3000 Johnson Rd SW, Huntsville, AL 35805	256-650-1700
Alabama Disabilities Advocacy Program P.O. Box 870395, Tuscaloosa, AL 35478	1-800-826-1675

Alabama Institute for the Deaf and Blind AIDB 600 St. Clair Ave SW #2, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-539-7881
Phoenix 2939 Johnson Rd SW, Huntsville, AL 35805	256-880-0671
Social Security Administration Toll-free Limestone County Madison & Jackson County	800-772-1213 888-289-9158 866-593-0665
TASC (Technology Assistance for Special Consumers) 1856 Keats Dr., Huntsville, AL 35810	256-852-5600
TARCOG 5075 Research Dr. NW, Huntsville, AL 35805	256-716-2666
Financial Assistance	
Catholic Center of Concern P.O. Box 745, Huntsville, AL 35804	256-536-0041
Community Action Partnership P.O. Box 3975, Huntsville, AL 35810	256-851-9800
CUP – Churches United for People 120 Greene St SE, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-539-8720
HAP-Huntsville Assistance Program 406 Governors Dr. SW, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-539-2320
HAP-Toney Area 11588 Pulaski Pike, Toney, AL 35773	256-828-8788
Huntsville Utilities Project Share 112 Spraggins St., Huntsville, AL 35801	256-535-1200
Inside/Out Ministries	256-325-5193

Salvation Army	P.O. Box 3799, Huntsville, AL 35810	256-536-5576
Vincent De Paul Society	2140 Research Dr. NW, Huntsville, AL 35810	256-851-8881
Food Programs		
Athens Limestone Food and 2	Shelter (ALFS) Program 20086 Swanner Boulevard, Tanner, AL – 35671	256-230-6311
The Care Center	5451 Main Dr. New Hope, AL 35760	256-723-2273
Community Alliance Netwo	rk 500 Gooch Lane, Madison, AL 35816	256-617-9406
Dept. of Human Resources -	– Food Stamps 2206 Oakwood Ave, Huntsville, AL 35810	256-427-6000
Food Bank of North Alabar	na 2000 Vernon Ave. SW, Huntsville, AL 35805	256-539-2256
FoodLine	100, North Side Square, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-534-2424
Grant Street Church of Chri	ist 240 Grant Street SE, Decatur, AL – 35601	256-353-8561
HAP - Huntsville Assistance	Program 1001 Monroe St SW, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-539-2320
HAP-Toney Area	11588 Pulaski Pike, Toney, AL 35773	256-828-8788
Holmes Street United Metho	odist Church 501 Holmes Ave. NW, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-5348865
Human Resources – Food S	tamps 1007 Market St W, Athens, AL 35611	256-216-6380

Limestone County Churches Involved 201 North Jefferson Street, Athens, AL 35611	256-262-0671	
Mercy Ministries 3301 Westmill Dr., Huntsville, AL 35805	256-881-7419	
Neighborhood Christian Center 706 Bank Street Northeast, Decatur, AL – 35601	256-351-7633	
PACT – Parents and Children Together 245 B Jackson Street, Decatur, AL – 35601	256-355-7252	
Rock Family Worship Center - Mana House 2110 Memorial Pkwy SW, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-503-4848	
Saint Mark's Lutheran Church 200 Longwood Dr. SE, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-534-2424	
Seventh Day Adventist Community Center 1705 Pulaski Pike, Huntsville, AL 35816	256-539-3626	
Salvation Army Soup Line 305 Seminole Dr., Huntsville, AL 35805	256-536-8876	
Salvation Army Food Truck • 1 st location: Bob Wallace Mobile Home Park at 5:30pm • 2 nd location: Summit Apartments at 6:00pm • 3 rd location: Church Street across from the Train Depot at 6:30pm • Operates 7 days a week		
Homeless Assistance		
Breaking Free Mission 4005 Triana Blvd SW, Huntsville, AL 35805	256-882-3334	
Downtown Rescue Mission 1400 Evangel Dr., Huntsville, AL 35816	256-536-2441	
First Stop 206 Stokes St NW, Huntsville, AL 35805	256-533-3391	

Habitat for Humanity	256-533-2282
400 Pratt Avenue NW Huntsville, AL 35801 Hands Home 225 Spragins St NW Ste E. Huntsville, AL 35801	256-489-9775
LIFT 4092 Memorial Pkwy SW #205, Huntsville, AL 35802	256-551-1610
New Futures Family Lodge 5429 Oakwood Rd, Huntsville, AL 35806	800-365-3553
Riahrose 3419 Venona Ave. NW, Huntsville, AL 35810	256-489-4348
Salvation Army Center for Hope Decatur 114 14th St SW, Decatur, AL 35601	256-353-2822
Salvation ArmyHuntsville 305 Seminole Dr SW, Huntsville, AL 35805	256-536-8876
Tennessee Valley Outreach Mission 2117 Old Moulton Heights Road, Decatur, AL 35602	256-350-5226
Housing/Apartments	
Bonnie Doone Aparmtents 100 E. Sanderfer Rd., Athens, AL 35611	256-233-0921
Camelot Apartments 1400 E. Elm St., Athens, AL 35611	256-233-0800
Cloverleaf Apartments 213 Cloverleaf Dr., Athens, AL 35611	256-233-7979
Cottonwood Apartments 209 Southwind Dr., Athens, AL 35611	256-232-7311
Elmwood Apartments 1410 E. Elm St., Athens, AL 35611	256-232-0110

Higgins Estates Apartments 1211 Audobon Lane, Athens, AL 35611	256-216-5633
Oakleaf Apartments 602 Elkton St., Athens, AL 35611	256-232-0517
Quadplex Apartments 110 Thomas St., Athens, AL 35611	256-232-9267
Sandpiper Apartments 700 S. Clinton St., Athens, AL 35611 *Application fee waived for Athens State students. Length of lease is negotiable	256-233-0096
Southwind Apartments 208 Southwind Dr., Athens, AL	256-232-7311
Swan Creek Apartments 601 Swan Creek Dr., Athens, AL 35611	256-233-5019
Tanglewood Apartments 800 Tanglewood Dr., Athens, AL 35611	256-233-1900
Water Oak Apartments 1418 E. Elm St., Athens, AL 35611	256-232-8272
Windsor Apartments 1000 Garrett Dr., Athens, AL 35611 *Application fee waived for Athens State students. Length of lease is negotiable	256-233-0096
Woodridge Apartments 1200 Woodridge Dr., Athens, AL 35611	256-233-2173
Housing Assistance	
Athens Housing Authority 700 5 th Avenue, Building J, Athens, AL 35611	256-232-5300
Decatur Housing Authority 100 Wilson Street NE, Decatur, AL 35601	256-353-4691

Huntsville Housing Authority 200 Washington St., Huntsville, AL 35804	256-539-0774
Neighborhood Concepts 100 Washington Street NE, Suite B3 Huntsville, AL 35801	256-534-0075
Legal Services	
Alabama State Bar Lawyer Referral Service 415 Dexter Ave, Montgomery, AL 36104	1-800-392-5660
Elbert Parsons Law Library 2306 Pansy St. SW, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-532-1585
Legal Services of North Central Alabama 610 Airport Rd SW Suite 200, Huntsville, AL 35802	256-536-9645
Madison County Volunteer Lawyer Program	256-539-2275
Medical/Dental Assistance	
Alabama Head Injury Foundation 3100 Lorna Rd # 203, Birmingham, AL 35216	205-823-3818
Athens Family Health Center (Central Health Care - Athens) 1005 W. Market St Suite B, Athens, AL 35611	256-230-3061
Choice Medicine 8208 AL-53, Toney, AL 35773	256-851-8804
Community Free Dental Clinic 2341 Whitesburg Dr. Suite 3, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-489-1853
Community Free Clinic 410 Sivley Rd SW, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-533-2910
Huntsville Family Health Center (Central Health Care – Huntsville) 751 Pleasant Row, Huntsville, AL 35816	256-533-6311

Limestone County Health Department 20371 Clyde Mabry Dr, Athens, AL 3561	256-232-3200
Madison County Health Department 301 Max Luther Dr NW, Huntsville, AL 35811	256-539-3711
New Market Clinic 110 Clinic St, New Market, AL 35761	356-379-2101
UAB Dental School 1919 7th Ave S, Birmingham, AL 35233	205-934-3001
Medical Supply Lending Service	
AIDB Regional Center – Adaptive Devices 600 St. Clair Bldg. 2, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-539-7881
Huntsville Sub-Regional Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped	256-532-5940
Love Exchange 120 Greene St., Huntsville, AL 35801	256-539-5738
Technology Assistance for Special Consumers (TASC) 2075 Max Luther Dr., Huntsville, AL 35801	256-859-8300
Waste Not 2840 Jordan Ln NW, Huntsville, AL 35816	256-852-5600
Medication Assistance	
Alabama RX Card	1-877-321-6755
American Cancer Society 3000 Bob Wallace Ave., Huntsville, AL 35805	256-536-1855
Catholic Center of Concern P.O. Box 745, Huntsville, AL 35804	256-536-0041

EMS Publishing, LLC A	My Instant Medical Information	256-489-6767
Madison County Medic	al Society 330 L & N Dr. SW Suite 1, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-881-7321
Medicaid District Office	2119 Westmead Dr. Suite 1, Decatur, AL	256-584-4100
Medicaid Hotline		1-800-362-1504
Salvation Army	2114 Oakwood Avenue Huntsville, AL 35810	256-536-5576
St. Vincent De Paul	2140 Research Dr. NW, Huntsville, AL 35810	256-851-8881
Referral		
Helpline Information &	Referral	256-716-1000
NARCOG	216 Jackson St SE, Decatur, AL 35601	256-355-4515
TARCOG	5075 Research Dr. NW, Huntsville, AL 35805	256-716-2666
Transportation		
Huntsville Shuttle		256-532-7433
Mars – Madison Assiste	ed Ride System	256-427-6857
TRAM - Madison Cour	nty Commission	256-532-3792
Veteran/Military Information		
Alabama Department c	of Veterans Affairs Office 115 Washington Street Suite B, Huntsville, AL 35801	256-532-1662

Army Community Services	256-876-5397
Redeye Road, Bldg. 3338, Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898	
FOX Army Health Center	256-955-8888
4100 Goss Rd, Bldg. 3207, Redstone Arsenal, AL 359868	
Huntsville VA Clinic	256-535-3100
500 Markaview Road, Huntsville, AL 35805	250 555 5100
,	
Military Officers Association of America (MOAA)	256-234-6622
Still Serving Veterans	256-883-7035
626 Clinton Ave W #200, Huntsville, AL 35801	
VA Benefits Information 1	-800-827-1000
VA beliens information	000 027 1000
VA Hospital Birmingham 1	-800-872-0328
700 South 19 th Street, Birmingham, AL 35233	